MUR759200288

From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff

To: Kathryn Ross

Cc: Neil P. Reiff

Subject: RE: 7592 - Mr. Chakrabarti" s wife

Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 6:52:25 PM

Attachments: KM - Designation of Counsel MUR 7592 DSM NR 8.26.2019 - Signed.pdf
Kathryn,

Please find attached a designation of counsel from Ms. Malwatte, she will be joining our response as well.

Would you like me to send a separate email confirming the list of respondents that will be joining our response? I'd
be happy to!

Thanks,
Dave

David Mitrani
Senior Associate
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005

w. (202) 479 - 1111 x 307

f. (202) 479 - 1115

sandlerreiff.com


https://sandlerreiff.com

MUR759200289

EDERAL CTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

Statement of Designation f Counsel

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
ote: You ay E-Mail Form to: CELA@fec.gov

SE:7592

Neil Reiff and David Mitrani

Name of Counsel:

Firm.Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

Address;1 090 Vermont Ave, NW, Suite 750

Washington, DC 20005

Telephone: (202 )479 1111 Fax (202 )479-1 115

The above named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission

and to act on my behalf before the Comm'bs\jrl
8/28/2019 el M = N/A

ate Signature Title

RESPONDENT: [@Milka Malwatte

(Committee Name/Company Name/Individual Name In Notification L tter)

MAILING RESS:

Washington, DC 20003

Telephone:(H) W) (865) 888-7291

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality
provisions of U.S.C.§ 9(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the investigation is made.





